From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)

To: Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed)

Cc: Stine, Kevin M. (Fed)

Subject: Re: Draft Landing Page Content - PQC
Date: Thursday, May 12, 2022 9:02:53 AM

We might want to talk first as there are some nuance and specifics that are important,
especially in depreciation plans

-------- Original Message --------

From: "Rigopoulos, Kristina G. (Fed)" <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>
Date: Thu, May 12, 2022 9:00 AM -0400

To: "Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

CC: "Stine, Kevin M. (Fed)" <kevin.stine@nist.gov>

Subject: Draft Landing Page Content - PQC

Hey Matt,

Kevin asked me to put together some draft website content mapping NIST’s PQC work to the
PCQ White House Memo actions (the content will live or hang off of
https: //www.nist.gov/cryptography).

[ am going to finish up my draft today and will put something on your calendar to discuss
shortly—just wanted to give you a heads up and let you know. When the final content is ready,
Thelma can help us bring it to life online.

Thanks so much,
Kristina

Kristina Rigopoulos
Director of Communications | Cybersecurity & Privacy

U.S. Department of Commerce | NIST
1401 Constitution Avenue, N.W., Room 2069
Washington, D.C. 20230

Email: Kristina@NIST.gov
Mobile: 202.309.4791
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